
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

Grand Jury N-11-4

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA DOCKET NO. 3:11CR__________

v.
VIOLATION:

HENRY J. PAPALE 18 U.S.C. § 1343 (wire fraud)
 

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNTS ONE and TWO
(Wire Fraud)

Introduction

At all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. The defendant, HENRY J. PAPALE (“PAPALE”), was a resident of Southington,

Connecticut, and was involved in the acquisition of residential properties in the State of Florida.

2.  John Doe A, an individual known to the Grand Jury, was a resident of Southington,

Connecticut, and PAPALE’s son-in-law.

3. John Doe B, an individual known to the Grand Jury, was a resident of Cheshire,

Connecticut, and the son of a friend of PAPALE.

4. Upper Echelon Properties, Inc. (“Upper Echelon”) was a real estate agency operating

in the Orlando, Florida area.

5. Centric Mortgage (“Centric”) was a mortgage broker located in Lakeland, Florida. 

6. Aurora Loan Services, LLC (“Aurora”) was a lending institution located in Littleton,

Colorado.
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7. Equitable Title Services, LLC (“Equitable”) was a settlement agent for real estate

transactions that, among other things, disbursed mortgage loan proceeds.

Scheme and Artifice to Defraud

8. From early 2007 to April 13, 2007, in the District of Connecticut and elsewhere,

PAPALE knowingly and willfully devised and engaged in a scheme and artifice to defraud and to

obtain money and property by means of materially fraudulent representations and promises by

fraudulently obtaining a residential real estate loan from Centric and Aurora.

9. It was part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that in 2007 PAPALE approached

a real estate agent for Upper Echelon and falsely represented that he headed a group of investors

looking to purchase “high end” properties and properties that could be renovated into “high end”

properties.

10. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that the real estate agent

would and did locate two properties, including one located at 537 Gleneagles Circle, Davenport,

Florida (“the 537 Gleneagles property”).

11. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that PAPALE would and did

persuade John Doe B to permit PAPALE to use John Doe B’s name and credit information to

purchase properties in Florida, claiming that he, PAPALE, did not earn enough income and did not

have a credit score sufficiently high to enable him to qualify for loans for the properties he wished

to purchase.

12. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that in or about February 2007

PAPALE initiated the purchase of the 537 Gleneagles property and obtained a residential real estate

loan in John Doe B’s name.
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13. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that the purchase and sale

agreement (“sales contract”) and the HUD-1 settlement statement listed the sales price as $375,000

and listed an $83,750 credit to the buyer for improvements, while an addendum to the sales contract

read “seller to contribute $75,000 toward buyer’s improvements and repairs to the [Gleneagles]

property.”  In fact, the actual sales price was $280,000.

14. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that in March 2007 as part

of the closing process for the sale of the 537 Gleneagles property, PAPALE sent or caused to be sent

by facsimile to Equitable, the settlement agent, an invoice dated December 18, 2006, in the amount

of $83,750, purportedly from a limited liability company in the name of John Doe A with an address

of Castaway Beach Way, Kissimmee, Florida, for “restoration” of the 537 Gleneagles property, along

with an itemized work order, when in fact, as PAPALE well knew, John Doe A did not own or

operate any such limited liability company, and there was no “restoration” of the 537 Gleneagles

property.

15. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that on or about March 29,

2007, Equitable, which had received the December 18, 2006 invoice for $83,500, wired $83,950 –

rather than $83,500 – to a Wachovia Bank account held by John Doe A. Thereafter, PAPALE caused

John Doe A to write PAPALE a check for $76,000 on PAPALE’s representation that the $83,950

that had been wire transferred to John Doe A’s account constituted the proceeds of a separate real

estate transaction in which John Doe A and PAPALE were involved. PAPALE instructed John Doe

A to keep the remaining balance as money due from PAPALE to John Doe A on that separate real

estate transaction. 
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16. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that on or about March 29,

2007, PAPALE deposited the $76,000.00 check into his Wachovia Bank account.

17. It was further part of the scheme and artifice to defraud that PAPALE was able to

obtain from Centric, in the name of John Doe B, a $378,418.35 mortgage for the 357 Gleneagles

property, which monies were wire transferred from Centric to an account of Equitable, the company

serving as the settlement agent. The mortgage was ultimately funded by Aurora, which on April 13,

2007, did wire transfer $385,512.80 to Centric. 

Execution of the Scheme

18. For the purpose of executing and attempting to execute the above described scheme

and artifice to defraud, on or about the dates listed below, in the District of Connecticut and

elsewhere, PAPALE did knowingly cause to be transmitted by means of wire communication in

interstate commerce the following, each of which constitutes a separate count of the Indictment:

Count Date Use of Interstate Wire

1 03/23/07 Facsimile from Connecticut to Florida regarding the sale of the 537
Gleneagles property and providing wire transfer instructions to Equitable
for wiring $83,500 to an account of John Doe A at Wachovia Bank in
Southington, Connecticut

2 03/29/07 Wire of $83,950 from an account of Equitable in Florida to an account of
John Doe A at Wachovia Bank in Southington, Connecticut
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343.

A TRUE BILL

      /s/                                             
FOREPERSON

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

     /s/ David B. Fein                                             
DAVID B. FEIN
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

     /s/ Calvin B. Kurimai                                      
CALVIN B. KURIMAI
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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